
Questions and Answers re:  One-Stop Operator Procurement RFP 

1. Is there potential for more than one entity being awarded a contract under this RFP?   

Answer:  We expect that only one entity will be awarded a contract, although that entity 

may be in the form of a consortium of entities. 

2. Is this a new RFP or is/has one already been in effect? 

Answer:  This is a new RFP for the PY’18 One-Stop Operator, although LWIA #4 does 

currently have an OSO as required by law. 

3. What funding source is being used to pay the awarded vendor? 

Answer:  Funds for this position will be a shared costs between the one stop partners 

4. Will there be any specific set-asides for small, minority, disadvantage businesses?  

Answer:  No. 

5. On page 8 2/3 Budget, it lists a range of $18,000 -$58,000. Is this range of "funds"  the 

costs that are needed to setup, purchase needed equipment, purchase supplies, etc, outside 

of cost associated with the bid, e.g. (advance funding range to kickstart the program)? In 

other words, are we using this range to compensate for out-of-pocket expenses?  I am not 

certain what this section is trying to convey.  

Answer:  This is the amount of funds that would be available for the total costs 

associated with the operator. 

6. The RFP states that all costs will be reimbursable. What is the time-frame for 

reimbursement, and through what method of payment? 

Answer:  Upon submission of proper documentation, the checks should be issued within 

3 weeks. 

7. Are there One-stop centers in all of the counties in Area 4? If so, which counties have 

them? Which don't? 

Answer:  LWIA #4 currently has one comprehensive one-stop center, which is located in 

Ottawa (LaSalle County).  However, depending upon Illinois’ definition of “affiliate” 

one-stop centers, we may have an affiliate center located in Sterling, which is located in 

Sterling (Whiteside County).   

 

 



8. What counties have the greatest need of services?   

Answer:  In LWIA #4, all counties are served to the extent needed which varies 

depending upon types of services, job seeker demands, numbers of closings/lay-offs, 

hiring needs of employers, and other economic and labor market criteria. 

9. How many people does the the organization anticipate servicing during each contract 

year? 

Answer:  Numbers depend upon need and funding.  We are still waiting for final PY ’17 

allocations. 

10. Are there demographic metrics for use if needed? 

Answer:  Yes 

11. Can this be a joint venture of two or more entities if each qualifies to bid? 

Answer:  Yes, it can be a joint venture, but only one of the entities would be the 

subcontractor for reimbursement. 

12. Can a bid focus on just one area of the RFP service area 4? 

Answer:  No.  All areas of LWIA #4 must be included in the proposal. 

13. What should the hours of operation be for each service area? 

Answer:  NCI Works approved the hours of operations as 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

14. Will there be a list of dates when the service area should not be in operation, e.g. 

holidays, etc? 

Answer:  A list of dates will be awarded to the winner entity.  In general, those dates are 

the traditional dates. 

15. Can inkind contributions be in the form of service, personnel, furniture and office space? 

Answer:  Yes, that qualifies as in-kind services. 

16. Will there be required meetings with the funding organization? If so, how often? 

Answer:  That should be included as part of the proposal. 

17. Are there any specific software tools required or preferred that the vendor should use to 

keep records, etc? 



Answer:  Software tools must be compatible with all State of Illinois systems. 

18. On page 9 under section 4.2 entitled: Proposal Organization, #1 States that the Cover 

Page is Attachment B. Should this be Attachment A as Attachment B is the budget. 

Answer:  Yes, that is correct. 

 

 


